ONLEY PARK RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION **MINUTES**

Held on.....SATURDAY 07th MAY 2016 at...10.00...A.M 70 ONLEY PARK

Secretary Address: 69 ONLEY PARK, RUGBY, CV23 8AW Telephone: 01788 815906 E-Mail: dawn.cotton01@gmail.com

PRESENT: Chairman Adrian Cooper, Secretary Dawn Cotton, Treasurer Steve Cotton, Daphne Finch and

4	ADOLOGIEC		Antions
1	APOLOGIES		Actions
1.1		Apologies from Garry Gibbard vice Treasurer	Accepted
		Joseph Oliver, Joanne Harris, Gavin Callard &	
		Rebecca Brandon.	
		No apology received from Christopher Smith	
		Guest Sarah Timms	
2.0	MEETING	Meeting opened at 10:00 a.m	
3.0		Chairman to go through the minutes before signing	
3	Bus Route 12		
3.1	To update OPRA so fare.	OPRA newsletter just distributed and was unable to advise estate of public meeting 11th May and to get plan of action from estate. Leaflet drop completed. Chairman spoken with Cllr. Malcolm Longley was advised of 20 changes to bus routes and was based on commercial decision and no money within County Council to fund them. Did not appear too know anything about route 12 ceasing at Onley Village. No response from Ian Vincent or his assistant Simon Bovey also on A5 committee. Paul Blantern from NCC no telephone number available to contact Mr. Blantern. NCC provided contacts at Stagecoach Patrick Stringer, Email sent and Steven Burd replied confirming to attend meeting 11th PC Grandborough meeting held week previously, Grandborough had made representation for a bust stop at end of road to A45 junction. Andy Stokes WCC advised Warwickshire had completed all they had to do with bus companies, a little background on commercial bus companies, de regulated back in 1980's to change bus route any bus company request for change to traffic commissioners who register the bus company and route, at same time notifying CC's in this case Warwickshire and Northamptonshire. Stagecoach has regular discussions with both CC's Principle development officer, CC's confirm they have no rights to object unless an inappropriate road or road surface to be use. Objection only on grounds of road safety. Chair advised children will have to cross extremely busy A45 road already marked as high risk route. Chairman asked when were both CC to consult with effected parties, CC advised email sent to local CC's, Cllr. Howard Roberts not aware at time of	Chairman spoken with HMP Rye Hill, Onley and Rainsbrook Training Centre. PC Willoughby, Grandborough, Dunchurch, Cllr's. Howard Roberts, Catherine Lomax, Ian Robertson all confirmed not advised by anyone. Needs Complaint raised concerning whole system for NCC. Jim Graham at WCC spoken with his secretary. Spoken with Andy Stokes and John Ellerby from NCC. Secretary to attend PC Willoughby meeting 10 th . Gavin Callard agreed to attend PC Dunchurch meeting 9 th Chairman to contact schools in Rugby. ST contact schools in Daventry, GC also completed.

		liaising with chairman. Possible issue with Clerks? Chairman advised Andy Stokes WCC, Stagecoach has meeting Tuesday 10 th with John Ellerby and WCC should attend the meeting too. John Ellerby contact Chairman only after Cllr. Brendan Glynane made enquiries within NCC after meeting with him and Cllr. Catherine Lomax on Thursday 5 th May along with some residents, also Sarah Timms organised Daventry weekly Express to be present. Lost at least two weeks since finding out 19 th April email sent to Barby & Onley PC took time to sink in what was actually to be lost. Notice given in Barby & Onley Newsletter that No.12 bus no longer going down A45. NCC home page of their website shows consultation and engagement policy when chairman spoke with NCC they stated they are looking at consultation policies, chairman informed NCC it is already in place within your website? Chairman ran through the policies all not adhered to in this instance. NCC commented they thought stagecoach were going to notify all concerned. Dunchurch has 30% air pollution presently. No bus will only add and increase to the air pollution. Children in middle of exam time, residents and others between Daventry and Onley will not be able to get to work, elderly cannot get to medical appointments and shop who do not drive. Many cannot afford the £15.00 each way for taxis form Onley – Rugby. No one looked at impact on all concerned, no little			
		thought how people will be impacted?			
4	LETTERS				
4.1		Objection letters need to go to all on poster details sent to all residents, PC's, CCllr's, DDCllr's and MPs & chief executives. Formal complaints concerning lack of communication and consultation in breach of NCC consultation policies and lack of undue diligence need to go from Chairman of B&OPC, OPRA Request minimum for stay of execution for 6 th May 2016	Chairman to speak with Andy Sabine B&OPC to complete complaints letter for NCC and B&OPC, OPRA. Objection/complaints to traffic commissioners England. Bob Montgomery, Copy MP's Chief Execs both councils with copy to MP's and relevant CCllrs		
Meeting closed 11:15 Next Meeting 11 th May 2016, Secretary: Dawn Cotton 15th May 2016					